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From: Shlomi Bielawsky <- @justice.gov.il> On Behalf Of yTnn wain? nm?wnnn nT'n'n
Sent: Wednesday, August 22,2018 11:56 AM

Cc: Galit Asis <- @justice.gov.il>

Subject: 12TV - D'UNTNIVTIN - UT'N WAIN NWPA

Importance: High
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From: Shlomi Bielawsky

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 1:28 PM
Subject: D'wNT MyTN - yT' 2OI1N NYpA
Importance: High



,017w Dmn"?
(7'nn N7'NN2 0'Y'OIN NYRAN '019) [ITIAY YT'NN NWRA7 2'wn TxD nnan 707

NINT?I NXRT ["¥7 W' K7W NN .NIFMNANN NINYIA WIN'Y D'YIVD DITA'YT DTIWN 227 71 N'01A7 nYpan  NWUR)
.71n7 (3)8 q'wo '97 nwpan NX

NI'MNANN NINYIA [NIZ'V9 12'V ITY NNIA |INN L2120 9T 0'701nn NITN'E DTN 7'V TPAnn IT AN
Upiann twpna

win'y "y IN YUPIann 7IRNNN 212090 T 71272 "y 12 y7 70" wpannw 172 v XN yTnn ,2-1 1 0'9'wo iy
nINT? (NN X7 > DX) [N 2-1 1 0'9'wo NX ,12'97 ."D'00I9" NNN 212090 9T "wIo'N"n 2D

720 NID0N NIT'N' 7WI TIWNN 7W 7120790 T2 NI'V71 112NN NIYWAT7 TRyl DONID TN |"X71 71n7 (4)8 q'vo 07
(Jn¥ NX 0197 W' AT NIPNA) TI912 71209 qT NIZNIN [NY

N0 'M72 D'ARWA DRXPN 'TD N71VN ,NNKT 'WIj 'R YPiann yTnn 7v TIy'n o'pw nnan 1mn ,3-5 0'o'wo a7
3.3.2017 o1 nyTIm :7wn%) 72T Ny TN IT'RA NINT? NNWOKX NN TX7 Uziann yTnn DX 1Ion? ¢' ,pind nynwnd
. TwNa N TN-11N 7002 |2md 1Tyia? wr (01 TIVO 01'A7

.TI922 Y YY'NNY K3 ,D'7 0T AXAW 72D ,NINNK NIFMNAN NINWIA AT 2101 YT DNo1onn NITNT DTwn iy
J2Md 2'WR? NIYAT IR IT AWpA 172 XYW o NITAY IX DTN
hbahbl

miv

Ty ,'poa'ra mivy
yTmn woin? N'M7wnnn nT'N'N UK A0
02-6467602:057 | 02-6546621 :"70

@justice.gov.il :7"NIT
NT'N'NNX

nAYUDDN AT'N'D ﬂ
vT'Da WoINY
0'0%wNnDAN 1Yo

VT NI Y0 VTS T N T U2 09 - 11091 537 INNG DID75 TN DOPPI0 DN T2 1100 M PYUim 7909



